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34 KNOCKNAGONEY AVENUE, BELFAST — ACCESSIBLE/ DISABLED PARKING

BAY REQUEST

Thank you for your application dated 29 June 2023, regarding your application for an
accessible/disabled parking bay at the above address.

Subject to there being no objections following consultation with PSNI, local council
and public notification, | shall arrange to provide this parking bay on completion of the
necessary legislation. Please note that this process will take in excess of nine months

to complete.

Yours sincerely

PP Alfie O'Howe
Noel Grimes
Traffic Management
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